

SDAYC DINNER MEETING MINUTES July 20, 2023 at Silver Gate Yacht Club

- 1. The meeting was called to order by Commodore Wayne Strickland at 7:00pm.
- 2. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by SDAYC Rear Commodore Jerelyn Biehl.
- 3. Commodore Strickland called for recognition of the host club Silver Gate Yacht Club.
- 4. The Toast was presented by SGYC's Bill Sedgwick.
- 5. Introduction of Commodore from SGYC Commodore Rich Chambers.
- 6. Commodore Chambers introduced his officers and ask his members in attendance to stand.
- 7. Commodore Strickland introduced the SDAYC staff commodores present.
- 8. Commodore Strickland then made a motion for approval of the June meeting minutes; motion made, seconded, and approved.
- 9. Commodore Strickland asked for reports from the SDAYC Board.
- a. Secretary Don Bedford No report. For the MBYC report, Staff Commodore Bedford reported on the success of the summer sailing program as well as the new Fishing Fleet and summer fishing lessons. MBYC will be hosting the Hinman Team Race championship in September. The manager for the last 14 years has resigned and we're now looking for a replacement.
- b. Treasurer Dave Murree Three quarters of yacht clubs have paid their dues, thank you. As commodore of CCYC, Dave reported of a new roof needed for the club as well as sink holes near the sea wall. CCYC is still hosting Beer Can races. It looks like the bocce ball court is staying 30 days are left on the current lease and negations are going well for renewal.
- c. Junior Director Sandra Sherman Please submit nominations for the Yachtswoman of the Year trophy.
- d. Senior Director Herbert Brown Please submit nominations for the Paul Hartley trophy.



SDAYC DINNER MEETING MINUTES July 20, 2023 at Silver Gate Yacht Club

- e. Junior Staff Commodore Bill Edwards VC Cleve Hardaker asked for those who have not provided a POC for the '24 calendar to please contact him with that information. Bill then asked for the nominations for the Sportsmanship Award and gave a thank you for all those who have volunteered for the Big Bay Boom.
- f. Rear Commodore Jerelyn Biehl Reminded all the nominations for all trophies are due October 1.
 And please submit nominations for the Jessop Memorial Award.
- g. Commodore Wayne Strickland Reporting for CYC, their Strategic Planning Committee is developing a new five year plan for the new club. He then asked for yacht club's reports
- 10. OYC, Jeanne West She introduced members present and the success of the Hospice regatta.
- 11. SDYC, Allie Bell The 50th anniversary of the Dutch Shoe Marathon is co-hosted with CYC.We're expecting a record number of Sabots this year to sail from SDYC down to CYC.
- 12. SGYC, Rich Chambers Introduced members present and the Paddle Your Rear Off paddle board "race" will be help Aug 12 at 9am. You'll be paddling from SWYC to SDYC to SGYC.
- RBOC Sacramento looking to raise the boaters' registration fees by 300%. A Zoom meeting will be held to discuss. Details for the Zoom meeting are to be announced.
- 14. SWYC, John Goodrich This weekend is the Three Mark Fiasco. We're also hosting the J-24 Nationals in September. Lastly, we're hosting the Commodore's Challenge that may now included Directors from your Board so please come and participate.
- 15. Cortez Racing Assoc., Chuck Bowers Next week is the 8th of 10 week Beer Can Series. It will also be the drawing for the raffle prizes on Wednesday.
- 16. PLYC, Jimmy Anderson Doyle Sails have partnered with us for a new racers series for those who



SDAYC DINNER MEETING MINUTES July 20, 2023 at Silver Gate Yacht Club

may not be ready for CRA's Beer Cans and looking to get started. We're also hosting the Crew-of-Two around the Coronados race on the 29th and the Charity Bay race on Aug 19.

- 17. NOSA, Joanne Sedgewik We had our annual meeting last week. And, please consider entering th Newport to Ensenada or the Newport to San Diego races next year.
- 18. IOBG Intl., Cathy Wmith No Report.
- IOBG D15, Mike Poltrak Mike handed out flyers for the upcoming membership BBQ on August
 20th at CCYC. Please RSVP if you are coming.
- 20. America's Boating Club, Shawn McCarty The Power Squadron started in 1914 to tech people how to work on their boats. Today we work to ensure our younger members are eduacated via the ABC.
- 21. Parade of Lights Gail Strickland The Parade of Lights will be held on December 10th and 17th.
 This year we have Barrio Logan for the parade to get past.
- 22. Commodore Strickland ask Sandra Sherman to speak to our next round-table discussion. Sandra said it will be at MBYC in October and the discussion will be on how clubs deal with dactylic boats.
- 23. Next meeting on September 21 at CYC with Hawaiian attire.
- 24. The Commodore thanked SGYC for hosting and for the speaker, Troy Sears
- 25. Meeting Adjourned 8:56 pm

Commodore Wayne Strickland

Secretary Don Bedford